
 

Memo 03 November 2017 
 

To: Sorcha Peren – Planner – Auckland-wide Planning Unit 

From: Sophia Hannon – Planning Technician 
 

 
Subject: ENV 173_0105 

 
Please sign below once you have checked the following updates and have confirmed that all 
should be updated within the Auckland Unitary Plan Operative in part 
 

Modification Description Text / GIS affected 

ENV 173_0105 Remove the annotation for: 

 [ENV-2016-000191: The 
National Trading 
Company of New Zealand 
Limited] 

 [ENV-2016-000192: Kiwi 
Property Group Limited 
and Kiwi Property 
Holdings Limited] 

 [ENV-2016-000201 
Progressive Enterprises 
Ltd] 

E27.1, E27.3(6), 
E27.6.2.3(T19),(T20) 
 

ENV 173_0105 Amend text due to appeal 

resolution for:  

E27.1, E27.3(6), E27.3(6A), 
E27.6(7), E27.6.2(4)(d), 
E27.6.2.3(T18), (T19), (T20), 
(T20A),(T21), (T22), (T23), (T27), 
(T29), (T30), (T31), (T32), (T33), 
(T34), (T35) & (T36), E27.6.2(4A), 
E27.8.1(5)(b) & E27.8.1(5)(g) 

 
 
Text changes prepared by: 
 
 

Mapping changes prepared by: 
 
 

Sophia Hannon - Planning Technician 
 

 

Signature: 

 

Signature: 
 
N/A 

Signed off by: Sorcha Peren – Planner – 
Auckland-wide Planning Unit 

Signed off by: Reviewed by Gurv Singh, 
Acting Team Leader, Auckland-wide 
Planning Unit 

  
Signature:  

 Signature:  

  


